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Pages 535 through 539 redacted for the following reasons:

Cabinet Matter - Sch.3(2)(1)(b)



Lauren Martin

From: Natalie Barber
Sent: Friday, 14 July 2017 4:44 PM
To: Contrary to Public | Elizabeth Goli
Interest .
Cc: |Contrary to Public Interest
Subject: RE: Draft Steering Committee Mintues for approval

HijContrary to
Public Interest

| have no changes to the minutes and endorse them for distribution.

Regards,
Natalie

Natalie Barber

Registrar

State Penalties Enforcement Registry
Office of State Revenue

Queensland Treasury

GPO Box 1387, Brisbane 4001

Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.qld.gov.au/osr

) Queensland
Government

From: Contrary to Public

Interest
Sent: Friday, 14 July 2017 8:14 AM
To: Elizabeth Goli Contrary to Public Interest Natalie Barber <Contrary to Public Interest
Contrary to Public Interest i

Subject: Draft Steering Committee Mintues for approval
Good afternoon Liz and/Matalie,

BothContrary to Public |have reviewed the attached minutes. Would you please review and confirm that you are happy
Interest - . . . . . . R

for these to be included)in the upcoming Steering Committee Agenda (and supporting papers) which is expected to

be distributed mid-next week.

Kind regards

Contrary to Public Interest

Project Manager

SPER Program

State Penalties Enforcement Registry (SPER)
Office of State Revenue

Queensland Treasury
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GPO Box 1387, Brisbane, Qld 4001

Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.sper.qid.gov.au, www.gld.gov.au/osr

# Queenstand
I Government

Proudly working wilh White Ribbon to create a safer workplace
Auslralia’s campaign to stop violence against women
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Lauren Martin

From: Elizabeth Goli
Sent: Monday, 17 July 2017 12:58 PM
To: Natalie Barber
Cc: Contrary to Public
. Interest | ..
Subject: SPER Estimates. A media issue to prepare for
Hi Natalie,

Sch. 3(2)(1)(b)

Regards,
Liz

Elizabeth Goli

Commissioner of Siate Revenue
Office of State Revenue
Queensland Treasury

Level 21, 1 William Straet

Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.qld.gov.au/osr

) Queensland
" Government
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Lauren Martin

From: Elizabeth Goli

Sent: Monday, 17 July 2017 5:35 PM

To: ﬁ]?grtgziy to Public | Natalie Barber

Cc: lContrary to Public Interest

Subject: RE: Draft Steering Committee Minutes for approval
Attachments: SC-minutes-22-jun-17 (2).docx

HelloContrary to
Public Interest

Thanks you for the draft. | don’t have any changes.

I have however marked up on the document attached the key action items that need to be actioned for the meeting
next week. Can you please ensure that we have these updated and closed cff fer the meeting.

Regards,
Liz

Elizabeth Goli

Commissioner of State Revenue
Office of State Revenue
Queensland Treasury

Level 21, 1 William Street
Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.qld.gov.au/osr

From:Contrary to Public Interest

Sent: Friday, 14 July 20178:14 AM
To: Elizabeth Goli; Natzlic Barber
Cc:Contrary to Public Interest

Subject: Draft Steering Committee Mintues for approval
Good afternoon Liz and Natalie,

Both ﬁ?grtgy to Public |have reviewed the attached minutes. Would you please review and confirm that you are happy

for these to be included in the upcoming Steering Committee Agenda (and supporting papers) which is expected to
be distributed mid-next week.

Kind regards

Contrary to Public Interest

Project Manager
SPER Program
1
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State Penalties Enforcement Registry (SPER)
Office of State Revenue

Queensland Treasury

GPO Box 1387, Brisbane, Qld 4001

Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.sper.qld.gov.au, www.gld.gov.au/osr

P Queenstand
> Government

Proudily working willh White Ribbon to create a safer workplace
Ausiralia’s campaign to stop violence against women
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QUEENSLAND TREASURY

SPER Program

Steering Committee Meeting Minutes

22 June 2017
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Queensland
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SPER Program QUEENSLAND TREASURY

Purpose

The purpose of the State Penalties Enforcement Registry (SPER) Program Steering Committee is to provide
strategic direction in order to ensure the SPER Program is delivered on time and within budget.

| 10:30am-12:30pm, 22 June 2017

_ | Room 24.02, Level 24, 1 William Street

Members | Elizabeth Goli LG | Commissioner, Office of State Revenue (OSR),
... Queensland Treasury {QT) {Prograim Sponsor)

Geoff Waite GW | Assistant Under Treasurer

Corporate Group

Natalie Barber NB | SPER Registrar (Program Director)
AdVIsersI - [Contrary to Public Interest ML SPER Prograim Mariager
Invitees:

Tony Kulpa TK | Treasury Chief Information Officer

David Quinn DQ | SPER Executive Advisor

Contrary to Public Interest N .
Y MB | SPER Pragrani Director Delegate &

Transformation advisor

DC < | BDO Consulting (Implementation advisor)
- NA | QT internal Auditor (PwC)

| /BM | SPER Program Officer (Secretariat)

| Dennis Molloy DM | Deputy Under Treasurer

' Fiscal Group

Steering Committee Vieeting Agenda presentation 22 June 2017

Steering Committee

SPER $5A tmplementstion

SPER Program — Steering Committee 1

RTI Document No.546



SPER Program

Item Item Who Discussion Outcomes/Actio | Who | By When
ns
Welcome and | LG Chair welcomed the committee members. Nil
Apologies : . . .
Minutes of the previous Committee meeting
were endorsed.
1 Steering ML/ | Action Items reviewed
Commlttee MB Contrary to Public Interest This #ction item to | MB 22 June
Actions ;
be closed 17
(et i
Update on the implementation of the . de"ilsgign temto | yg ?3 June
proposed CRM solution. : A
Key aspects of this are being in
in the implementation reset pr;
Outstanding issues relating
picked up through this ac
considered as part of {
implementation methodolcg
governance arrangements. ‘ MB
. This action iteémto 22 June
be closed 17
revised implemel
revised governar
in:a:more structur
geraent
, jing.of 2 Busin “SﬂtiégncérCUIate to | MB 25 July 17
Viappirig-expert i
Mapoiz o Committee
members the
success criteria
associated with
the BPM activity
, Committee to be | MB/ML | 25 July 17
Updated and agreed Impiementation briefed on the
Methodology, project plan and governance | |mplementation
model due 30 June 17 Methodology and
This work continues, and significant time in | fevised
the July Steering Committee meeting will | governance

be allocated to brief the Committee. Refer
ltem 2 for update.

model on 25 July
17

SPER Program — Steering Committee
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SPER Program

Item

Item

Who

Discussion

Outcomes/Actio
ns

Who

By When

SPER Legacy environment stabilisation

Refer ltem 3 for an update.

Contrary to Public Interest

Sch. 3(2)(1)(D)

SPER
the
Implementati”
on Reset

MB/ML

25 July 17

|"ML%provided an:tipdate on the

iation Methodology and spoke to
plan (as presented to the
mmittee).

he a remains on track.

thtrary to Public Interest

TK noted the importance of ensuring
appropriate processes are in place to
enable change requests to be considered
in terms of configuration v customisation.

Nil

SPER Program — Steering Committee
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SPER Program

Item Item

Who

Discussion

Outcomes/Actio
ns

Who

By When

NB

GW noted the importance of ensuring the
Program delivers the system within the
current budgetary requirements and that
customisation is to be avoided.

Treasurer's Office Briefing

The Treasurer's Office was briefed on the
progress of the implementation reset on 21
June. The Treasurer's Office will be
advised of a revised date and any material
variations once known.

3 SPER
Legacy
Environment

Contrary to Public Interest

ML

SPER has met with DJAG and CITEC:f
discuss the SPER Legacy environ

fori to the

aration of the

three options which inclu

b) CGl portal and ¢) QUT e
3P

through.

6 Timing and
Costs
Impacts

MB

The budget will be reviewed and a
reprioritisation of activities will be

considered as part of the governance reset.

NB noted that a number of resources have
been lost and not filled. GW would be
interested in understanding-the cashflow
position since 2014 (month by month).

il

Steering
Committee to be
provided with
cashflow (by
month) since
2014.

MB

25 July 17

MB

SPER Program — Steering Committee
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SPER Program

Item

Item

Who

Discussion

Outcomes/Actio
ns

Who

By When

Next Meeting

Tuesday 25 July 2017

SPER Program — Steering Committee
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Pages 552 through 563 redacted for the following reasons:

Executive council matter - Sch.3(3)(1)(€)
Parliamentary Privilege - Sch.3(6)(c)(i)



Lauren Martin

From: Elizabeth Goli
Sent: Tuesday, 25 July 2017 3:48 PM
To: Natalie Barber; Narelle A Houston
Cc: Contrary to Public
c: Interest
Subject: Fwd: Gold Coast Community Cabinet and any outstandin Corro

Hell Natalie & Narelie,
Can you please ensure action.
Regards,

Liz

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Diane Fahey Contrary to Public Interest
Date: 25 july 2017 at 3:11:03 pm AEST

To: Elizabeth Golj £ontrary to Public Interest Rebecca Lieschke
Contrary to Public Interest N

Cc: Nina McKinlay Contrary to Public Interest Elizabeth Russeil
Contrary to Public Interest Kristine Gould ontrary to Public Interest

Subject: Gold Coast Community Cakinet and any outstanding Corro
Hi
Can you please chase these few pieces of corro that may still be outstanding?

Cabinet are sitting on the Gold Coast next week and the Treasurer Office would like to be across any
outstanding issues.

[This Part Out of Scope of/Application

Cont to Publi
02609-2017 Letter from John-Paul Langbroek RE: SPER fine forjntereat

Contrary to Public

02724-2017 referred from the Premiers office on a SPER matter for; . .o

If we could have the Thursday lunch time would be appreciated.
Thanks Di

Diane Fahey

Manager Corro Unit

Queensland Treasury
Level 38, 1 William Street

Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.treasury.qld.gov.au
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Lauren Martin

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Elizabeth Goli

Tuesday, 25 July 2017 4:.02 PM

Natalie Barber; Narelle A Houston;j;onaty 1€ Public

Fwd: Gold Coast Community Cabinet and any outstandin Corro n

Apologies for the typo - meant to say hello!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Elizabeth GO"Contrary to Public Interest
Date: 25 July 2017 at 3:48:07 pm AEST
To: Natalie Barber/Contrary to Public Interest Narelie A-Hguston

Contrary to Public Interest

Cc: Contrary to Public Interest

Subject: Fwd: Gold Coast Community Cabinet and any outstandin Corro

Hell Natalie & Narelle,

Can you please ensure action.

Regards,

Liz

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Diane Fahey (Contrary to Public Interest

Date: 25 July 2017 at 3:11:03 pm AEST

To: Elizabeth Goli Forrary to Public Interest Rebecca Lieschke
Contrary to Public Interest N

Cc: Nina McKinlay Contrary to Public Interest Elizabeth Russell
[Contrary to Public Interest Kristine Gould

Subject: Gold Coast Community Cabinet and any outstanding Corro
Hi
Can you please chase these few pieces of corro that may still be outstanding?

Cabinet are sitting on the Gold Coast next week and the Treasurer Office would like
to be across any outstanding issues.

[This Part Out of Scope of Application

02609-2017 Letter from John-Paul Langbroek RE: SPER fine for©ontrary fo Public Interest

1
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02724-2017 referred from the Premiers office on a SPER matter for ©Ontrary to Public Interest
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

53
(7

‘Queensland
Government
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Lauren Martin

From: Elizabeth Goli

Sent: Tuesday, 25 July 2017 4:52 PM
To: Natalie Barber; %t)grtgy to Public
Cc: Jonathan Scott

Subject: Fwd: Unpaid tolls and associated charges in SPER

Hello Natalie & Contrary to
Pubtic-interest

Can you please prepare a response. | will resend the email.
Regards,

Liz

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

Erom: Jonathan Scott Contrary to Public Interest

Date: 25 July 2017 at 4:41:19 pm AEST

To: Elizabeth Golj Contrary to Public Interest

Cc: Rebecca Lieschke Contrary to Public Interest Natalie Barber
Contrary to Public Interest ; |

Subject: RE: Unpaid tolls and associated charges in SPER
Hi Liz

We are still waiting to hear from Jason but‘Lindsay (A/CoS) has indicated we should respond with
what we have done and to set therecord straight.

Is it possible to address the issues raised in a letter rather than full response? Also if we could see a
copy of the letter first that wouid be appreciated (if it is to be sent from you as Commissioner).

Cheers
Jon

Jonathan Scott
Departmentz! Liaison Officer

Queensland Treasury
Contrary to Pubiic Interest

From: Elizabeth Goli
Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2017 4:10 PM
To: Jonathan Scott
Subject: RE: Unpaid tolls and associated charges in SPER
Thanks Jon
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

From: Jonathan Scott

Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2017 4:10 PM

To: Elizabeth Goli

Cc: Jim Murphy; Natalie Barber

Subject: RE: Unpaid tolls and associated charges in SPER

Hi Liz
I’ll chase this up for you.

Cheers
Jon

Jonathan Scott
Departmental Liaison Officer

Queensland Treasury
Contrary to Public Interest

From: Elizabeth Goli

Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2017 4:07 PM

To: Jonathan Scott

Cc: Jim Murphy; Natalie Barber

Subject: FW: Unpaid tells and associated charges in SPER

Hello Jon,

I have received a request from the Commonwealth Senate Economics References Committee to
respond to apublic submission to the Committee’s Inquiry into Toll Roads in Australia. The
submission’is from Toli Redress, and Mr Michael Fraser, who | believe is also known as The
Arbitrator. The submission is attached and the information sought is outlined below.

Can you please seek direction from the Treasurer’s Office if they wish SPER to respond to the
request. The response is sought by 28 July.

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

Web: www.gld.gov.au/osr

, # Queensland

AN Government

From: Holmes, Anne (SEN)Contrary to Public Interest

Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2017 3:47 PM

To: Elizabeth Goli

Cc: Economics, Committee (SEN)

Subject: Unpaid tolls and associated charges in SPER

Ms Elizabeth Goli
Commissioner
Office of State Revenue

Dear Ms Goli

Senate Economics References Committee
Inquiry into toll roads in Australia

The Senate Economics References Committee is inquirinig/into the operations of existing and
proposed toll roads in Australia. Details of the inquirycan be found at the committee’s home page.

| am attaching a submission which the cemrittee has received and would be grateful for any
comment you have to make on it. The submission is from Toll Redress, and devotes a good deal of
attention to the processes of the'State Penalties Enforcement Registry.

The committee would be interested in your views as to whether the processes of SPER are
accurately described in the submission,

Aside from the submiission, the committee is also interested to know the following about SPER:

How SPER funds its operations: is it in any sense a ‘user-pays’ operation? For example, do
organisations that use SPER’s services such as Transurban, contribute to the cost of recovering
unpaid tolls and othercharges relating to them?

What is the volume of work SPER conducts for Transurban? Has this volume has remained
steady or has/it fluctuated?

Does the volume impact on SPER’s ability to undertake its other work?

What is thie general length of time between non-payment of fines and referral to SPER to pursue
payment with' Transurban fines?

Are there any other toll operators using SPER’s services? If so could the above questions be
answered in relation to their relations with SPER?

Does SPER collect toll fine debts from Queensland residents for Transurban operations in other
states?

it would be useful to the committee to receive this information by 28 July 2017, if possible.

Best wishes

Anne Holmes | Senior Research Officer
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Senate Economics Legislation & References Committees | Department of the Senate
Contrary to Public Interest

www.aph.gov.au/senate
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Lauren Martin

From: Elizabeth Goli

Sent: Tuesday, 25 July 2017 4:53 PM

To: Natalie Barber; -0y o Public

Subject: Fwd: Unpaid tolls and associated charges in SPER

Attachments: image001.gif; ATT00001.htm; Inquiry into Toll Roads in Australia (1).pdf;
ATT00002.htm

. Contrary to Public
Natalie and jperest’

As per my last email.
Regards,

Liz

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

Contrary to Public Interest
From: "Holmes, Anne (SEN)"
Date: 20 July 2017 at 3:46:49 pm AEST
To: "'elizabeth.goli(Contrary to Public Interest
Cc: "Economics, Committee (SEN)" <Economics.Sen@aph.gov.au>
Subject: Unpaid tolls and associated charges in SPER

Ms Elizabeth Goli
Commissioner
Office of State Revenue

Dear Ms Goli

Senate Economics References Committee
Inquiry into to!l roads in Australia

The Senate Economics References Committee is inquiring into the operations of existing and
proposed toll roads in Australia. Details of the inquiry can be found at the committee’s home page.

| am attachiiig a submission which the committee has received and would be grateful for any
comment you have to make on it. The submission is from Toll Redress, and devotes a good deal of
attention to the processes of the State Penalties Enforcement Registry.

The committee would be interested in your views as to whether the processes of SPER are
accurately described in the submission.

Aside from the submission, the committee is also interested to know the following about SPER:

e How SPER funds its operations: is it in any sense a ‘user-pays’ operation? For example, do
organisations that use SPER’s services such as Transurban, contribute to the cost of recovering
unpaid tolls and other charges relating to them?

e What is the volume of work SPER conducts for Transurban? Has this volume has remained
steady or has it fluctuated?

e Does the volume impact on SPER’s ability to undertake its other work?

1
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* What is the general length of time between non-payment of fines and referral to SPER to pursue
payment with Transurban fines?

® Are there any other toll operators using SPER’s services? If so could the above questions be
answered in relation to their relations with SPER?

® Does SPER collect toll fine debts from Queensland residents for Transurban operations in other
states?

It would be useful to the committee to receive this information by 28 July 2017, if possible.
Best wishes

Anne Holmes | Senior Research Officer
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Pages 574 through 587 redacted for the following reasons:

This Part Out of Scope of Application



Lauren Martin

From: Elizabeth GoliContrary to Public Interest
Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2017 3:19 PM
To: Natalie Barber

. Contrary to Publi :
Cc: m?&é?iy 0 Fu 'Rebgcca L{eschke
Subject: Printing related privacy issue

Hello Natalie,

[This Part Out of Scope of Application

The Commissioner is interested in what we did when we had a similar issue wiih SPER nhotices.
Are you able to provide information on our actions post the privacy breaches.

Regards,

Liz

Sent from my iPad

1
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Lauren Martin

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Liz

Natalie Barber

Wednesday, 26 July 2017 4:16 PM

Elizabeth Goli
Contrary to Public Interest

Privacy Breach

Privacy breach June 2015 (003) - customer details removed - 26 July 17.docx;
ATTO0001.txt

Pls see attached report on the breach which outlines actions and learnings,

Hope this assists.

Regards
Natalie
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Data Privacy Breach — 21 June 2015

Executive Summary

SSQ reported to SPER on Friday 19 June 2015 that two customers had advised they
had received a second Enforcement Order together with their own, both in a single
envelope.

This issue was referred to SPER Team Leader at 3.17pm on Friday 19June: A third
incident was reported to SSQ on Monday 22 June at 2.39pm. SPER Team'l.eader
started investigations on Monday 22 June. It was noted that SPER had sent a large
number of Enforcement Orders (single sheet) to ABNote for processing on the
afternoon of Thursday 18 June.

Key information

Details of customers known to be affected:

Date advised to Customer who received | Also received letter for:
SSQ mailing
19 June 2015 Mr S Ms T
118 Sample Rd 24 Sample Ct
Samp|e Suburb 4000 Contrary to Public Interesy (000
PID XXXXXXXX PID XXXXXXX
19 June 2015 QC Example Customer (contrary to Public Interest
21 Saimple St 3 Sample St
Saniple Suburb 4000 Sample Suburb 4000
PID XXKKAXKK PID XXXXXXXX
22 June 2015 s P Mr H
72/ 31 Sample Pde 96 Sample Drive
Sample Suburb 4000 Sample Suburb 4000
A 1-PID XXXXXXXX PID XXXXXXXX

21,000 single page letters had been sent to ABNote for insertion/mailing on the
afternoon of Thursdav 18 June 2015 (earliest receipt by customers would be Friday
20 June 2015).

During the investigation SPER staff advised that similar incidents had happened very
occasionaily in the past — the cause of one instance was identified as incorrect staff
practices and remedial training was carried out. Additional anecdotal information
provided by other SPERIT colleagues included that they were aware of previous
occurrences which were due to paper becoming compressed/sitting in certain
weather conditions and the insertion folding/insertion machine picking up two items.
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The following potential causes of this incident were considered:

1. Human error in SPER Mailroom (staff accidentally processed a single letter
batch with the insertion machine set for two page documents)

2. Machine malfunction in SPER Mailroom (machine inserted two sheets in a
single envelope — possibly an intermittent fault which anecdotally may be due
to paper becoming compressed/sitting in certain weather conditions the
insertion folding/insertion machine picking up two items

3. ABNote processing error for work sent to them during this period

Investigation Process

Action

Result

Checks made with
Mailroom to establish if
any known operational
issues may have arisen

Mailroom staff confirmed that there were no machine
breakdowns or faults in the last wark period: also there
have been no known process failures (human error) with
batches being processed incoriectly

Contact made with
recipients to obtain further
information

Contact was attempted with the three customers on the
afternoon of Moriday 22 June, with contact established
with two. One of these advised that the letter was in the
type of envelope used by SPER mailroom, and he had
received the letter in the morning of Thursday. This
indicates that this instance was not a part of the ABNote
mailout.

Requested data on print
batches from SPERIT

Confirmed the affected letters have come from two
different batch runs, one of 420 letters, and the other
with 3000 ietters:

Action Taken and Lessons Leaiiit:

ltem

Action taken

Ensure customers who did
not receive original letter
do receive their
information. /"~

Original letters were regenerated and sent to the three
customers on 23 June 2015

Refresher tralning

All mailroom staff have been reminded of the importance
of ensuring the correct insertion settings (number of
insertions) are used for document types and to double
check the facing sheet before processing work

Team brainstorming for
process improvements to
minimise risk of arrors.

All batch prints to have colour separators used to
indicate number of pages per batch

facing sheet showing batch details to stay with material
as it passes through stages

staff to run test insertion at start of each batch to check
machine setting is correct

Improve
control/documentation of
batches which are sent to
ABNote for mailing

All future consignments will now have control sheet data
so activity sent to ABNote will be able to be tracked.
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Work with insertion Neopost supplier is visiting on Wed 24 June and Wed 1
machine supplier to July for team training. Ideas to be sought from supplier
identify if there are ways to | on avoiding mechanical errors, and also how to reconcile
minimise risk of machine volumes processed (still enabling efficient sorting of
error outputs to DPID)

Develop process for Clear procedures have been communicated to SSQ and
handling / monitoring any | SPER working procedures are shown at Appendix A.
future events.

Ensure Privacy Legislation | Information on the investigation was provided to the
is adhered to Treasury Legal and Administrative Review Office, to
ensure the impacts of the breach were reported-and
correct process followed.

Conclusion

From the information available, the most likely cause of this incident is a machine
malfunction in the SPER Mailroom.

Actions have been taken as lessons learnt from this event and these will reduce the
likelihood of future recurrences.
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Appendix A
Data Privacy Breach — interim SSQ - SPER process

In the event that a customer calls SSQ and advises that they have received
letter/documents which relate to a different person:

S8Q:
CSA to call SPER Registry TL.

If not able to speak directly, CSA sends full information via email to Registry team,
marked for the attention of Team Leader.

CSA notes all the details (PID, contact ID, date of corresponderice: envelope details)
CSA instructs the caller to either destroy the correspondence.

SPER Team Leader:

Arrange for the correspondence to be sent to the correct debtor.

Contact recipient and thank for highlighting issue -< reassure that investigation is
under way and corrective action will be taken.

Investigate case and ascertain cause of breach. Provide feedback to the originator
(either BMC staff or SPER officer) if applicable.

Open new incident folder in g:SPER/mailroom and save all details in this folder.
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Lauren Martin

From: Elizabeth Goli

Sent: Thursday, 27 july 2017 11:23 AM
To: Natalie Barber; Paul Murray

Cc: Simon McKee; Melinda Kross
Subject: Re: Working for Qld update

Thanks Natalie,

Paul, Can we do the same across OSR? Mainly affects ESD | think.

Sent from my iPad

On 27 Jul 2017, at 11:10 am, Natalie Barber Contrary to Public Interest wrote:
Hi Paul

The description of “contractors” below is technically what we call ari “agency temp” i.e. recruited
through a third party e.g. recruitment agency.

Other contractors (at least on the SPER Program) are engaged directly, not through a third
party. We will make it clear to our teams that the suivey is for the agency temps only.

Regards,
Natalie

Natalie Barber

Registrar

State Penalties Enforcement Registiy
Office of State Revenue

Queensland Treasury

GPO Box 1387, Brisbane 4001

Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.qld.gov.au/ost

<image006.jpg>

From: Paul Murray
Sent: Wednesday, 26 july 2017 4:26 PM

To: Natalie Barber Contrary to Public Interest Elizabeth Goli
Contrary to Public Interest I
Cc: Simon McKee Contrary to Public nterest Melinda Kross

(Contrary to Public Interest

Subject: RE: Working for Qld update

Hello SET

I've confirmed with David Matthews that the selection option available is as follows and we won't
be able to separate out ‘contractors’ from ‘agency temps’ — they are clustered in one group as

‘contractors’

1
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<image002.jpg>

Let me know if the image doesn’t come through.
Kind regards

Paul

Paul Murray

Director, Performance and Capability

Office of State Revenue

Queensland Treasury
Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.qgld.gov.au/osr

<image003.jpg>
<image004.jpg>

From: Natalie Barber

Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2017 3:19 PM
To: Elizabeth Goli; Paul Murray

Cc: Simon McKee; Melinda Kross
Subject: RE: Working for Qld update

Hi Liz

SPER had sought to have agency temps added asthey form a material part of the SPER workforce at
present, even though they are a contingent waorkforce.

Agree that contractors should not/be included.

Regards,
Natalie

Natalie Barber

Registrar

State Penalties Enforcement Registry
Office of State Revenue

Queensland Treasury

GPO Box 1387, Brishane 4001

Contrary to Public interest

Web: www.qld.gov.au/osr

<image005.jpg>

From: Elizabeth Goli

Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2017 2:26 PM

To: Paul Murray <Contrary to Public Interest

Cc: Simon McKee Melinda Kross
Contrary to Public Interest [Natalie Barber'cbntrary to Public Interest
Subject: Re: Working for Qld update
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Hi Paul,

Am ok with agency temps but not contractors.

Regards,

Liz

Sent from my iPhone

On 26 Jul 2017, at 1:57 pm, Paul Murray Contrary to Public Interest wrote:
Hello Liz
David Matthews has advised below that an additional employment category has
been added to the survey which allows Agency Temps and Contractors to complete
the survey. HR will be able to “filter out” their responses if required (e g. SPER).
My view is we wait and see what uptake there is from the agency temps,
particularly as some of them are long term and will feel they have valid opinions
they want to be counted
Kind regards
Paul
Paul Murray
Director, Performance and Capability

Office of State Revenue

Queensland Treasury
Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.qgld.gov.au/osr

<image002 jpg>
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From: David Matthews
Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2017 12:32 PM
To: Paul Murray

Cc: Angela Beqiri; Craig Hardie

Subject: Working for Qld update

Hi Paul

Just a quick update to advise that an additional employment category has been
added to the survey which allows Agency Temps and Contractors to complete the
survey. Jody has confirmed that she’s comfortable with this approach given that we
will be able to “filter out” their responses if required — e.g. SPER where they have a
high proportion of agency temps.

Here’s the updated question:
<image001.jpg>
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Given that this is inconsistent with one of the messages | shared with the Leadership
Forum in June, | plan to send a quick update/correct to that email group.

Regards,

David Matthews

Senior Business Partner

Human Resources

Queensland Treasury

Level 25, 1 William Street, Brisbane 4001

Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.treasury.gld.gov.au

<image002.jpg>
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Lauren Martin

From: Elizabeth Goli

Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2017 10:39 AM

To: Natalie Barber

Subject: Re: Forming ICT Contracts training program
Hi Natalie,

I thought you would be happy !

Sent from my iPad

On 1 Aug 2017, at 9:23 am, Natalie Barber “ontrary to Public Interest ' wrote:
Hi Liz

Its nice to see that Corrs and Helen Clarke are the training provider —should mean our CGI contract
is in safe hands.

We will definitely send a few along.

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

Sent: Monday, 31 July 2017 10:20 PM

To: Simon/McKee Contrary fo Public Interest Katherine Love
Contraryto Public/inierest " Martin Costello Contrary to Public Interest
Natalie Barhei Contrary to Public Interest

Cc: Melinda Kross Contrary to Public Interest

Subject: Fwd: Forming ICT Contracts training program

Colleagues,

FYI- | suggest we consider sending key staff - Giles, Nina & Veronica from transformation & also
staff from ESD & SPER.

Regards,
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Liz
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Megan Lederhose Contrary to Public Interest

Date: 31 July 2017 at 3:14:36 pm AEST

To: Geoff Waite Contrary to Public Interest Angela Wilke
Contrary to Public Interest Elizabeth Goli

Contrary to Public Interest

Cc: Cecelia Christensen <Contrary to Public Interest

Subject: FW: Forming ICT Contracts training program

Good afternoon,

Please see email below from the Office of the Information Commissioner ragarding
a training program concerning the forming of ICT contracts.

Can you please forward this email to all relevant officers in-your resnective business
areas for their reference.

Kind regards
Megan

Megan Lederhose

Manager, Administrative Review

Legal and Administrative Review Qffice
Queensland Treasury

Level 38, 1 William Street

Phone: (07) 3035 1863 (dial full numker)

Contrary to Public Interest

wen: www.treasury.gld.gov.au
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Lauren Martin

From: Elizabeth Goli Contrary to Public Interest

Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2017 5:44 PM

To: Natalie Barber; I‘?ft’g}g{y to Public

Subject: Victoria: law letting prisoners pay fines with jail time will reduce recidivism, Legal

Aid says

Victoria: law letting prisoners pay fines with jail time will reduce recidivism, Legal Aid says
https://www.theguardian.com/australia-news/2017/aug/01/victoria-law-letting-priscners-pay-fines-with-jail-time-
will-reduce-recidivism-legal-aid-says?CMP=Share i0OSApp Other

Sent from my iPad
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Pages 601 through 612 redacted for the following reasons:

Contrary to public interest - business affairs



Lauren Martin

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hello Natalie,

Elizabeth Goli

Wednesday, 2 August 2017 8:22 AM

Natalie Barber

Rebecca Lieschke

Corrective Services Representation on the PDMC

Rebecca is setting up a call with Mark Rallings over the next day or so.

Regards,
Liz

Elizabeth Goli

Commissioner of State Revenue

Office of State Revenue
Queensland Treasury
Level 21, 1 William Street

Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.qld.gov.au/osr

L&9) Queensland
> Government
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Lauren Martin

From: Elizabeth Goli

Sent: Thursday, 3 August 2017 4:42 PM
To: Natalie Barber

Cc: Rebecca Lieschke

Subject: Sch. 3(6)(c)())

Attachments:

Hi Natalie,

Do you have any changes?
Regards,
Liz

Elizabeth Goli

Commissioner of State Revenue
Office of State Revenue
Queensland Treasury

Level 21, 1 William Street

Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.gld.gov.au/osr

240 Queensland
* Government

From: Kristine Gould

Sent: Wednesday, 2 August 2017 12:41 PM
To: Natalie Barber; Elizabeth Goli

Cc: Geoff Waite

Subject: 50 360

Hello

Sch. 3(6)(©)()

Can you please review the brief and advise if any changes are required or if it is suitable to be provided to the
Treasurer, DPC and DSITI?

Regards
Kris

Kristine Gould

A/Director — CLLO and Ministerial Services
Risk and Intelligence, Queensland Treasury
Level 38, 1 William Street
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Pages 616 through 617 redacted for the following reasons:

Parliamentary Privilege - Sch.3(6)(c)(i)



Lauren Martin

From: Elizabeth Goli

Sent: Friday, 4 August 2017 8:58 AM

To: Natalie Barber

Ce: Contrary to Public Interest

Subject: RE: PAFE nomination details SPER NBs comments_2_GW (003)

Hello Natalie,

Can you please provide the contact details for Matthew Nye & Geoff Waite.
Also on the last page there is a word Powtoon — | am not sure what this is.
Regards,

Liz

Elizabeth Goli

Commissioner of State Revenue

Office of State Revenue

Queensland Treasury
Level 21, 1 William Street

Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.qld.gov.au/osr

Queensland
&l Government

From: Natalie Barber
Sent: Thursday, 3 August 2017 5:32 PM

To: Elizabeth Goli
Cc: Contrary to Public Interest

Subject: PAFE nomination details SPER NBs comments_2_GW (003)
Importance: High

Hi Liz
Pls see our nominatien/submission attached.
Pls let me know if you have any feedback. Sorry for the late notice.

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

252D Queensland
T Government
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